
DAAC Meeting Date and Time: 
September 16, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. 

Meeting Location: 
Saint Paul Downtown Airport (STP) Terminal Building 

644 Bayfield Street, St. Paul, MN 55107 

Remote Participation is available through TEAMS: 
Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 214 061 851 884 6 Passcode: mG6o2jp2  
Or call in (audio only) 612-405-6798  Phone Conference ID: 819 388 317# 

Agenda 

1. Introductions & Roll Call

2. Consent Items:

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes: April 15, 2025 & May 20, 2025 -
Action

b. STP Aircraft Noise Complaints and Operations Summary

3. Business Items:

There are no business items.

4. Information Items:

a. Airport Manager Update
b. Annual STP Sound Study (2025)

5. Public Comment Period – (up to 3-min. each speaker)

6. Member Announcements

7. Set Next Meeting Dates: March – May 2026?

8. Adjourn

For assistance with meeting accommodations, please contact: 
Carey Metcalfe, MAC Assistant Manager, Community Relations 

Carey.metcalfe@mspmac.org or 612-467-0440 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODRhNWYyMzktOTk4Mi00YWNmLWFhZGYtZWM0ZDQ3NDY4OGU0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225d7e2cd6-db7a-47be-bcc5-6bded478bab2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229d6d4490-1a3d-42f5-81b4-66c35d540748%22%7d
tel:+16124056798,,382138198#%20
mailto:Carey.metcalfe@mspmac.org


1 
St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, April 15, 2025, at 3:00 p.m. 

644 Bayfield Street, St. Paul, MN  55107 
St. Paul Downtown Airport (STP) Terminal Building 

Call to Order 
A regularly scheduled meeting of the St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council (DAAC) was 
held Tuesday, April 15, 2025, at the STP Terminal Building.  In attendance were: 

Representatives: J. Fure, District 17 Planning Council - Capitol River; J. Gadient,
Minnesota National Guard; L. Gregg, Best Jets International (via
Teams); L. Hinsperger, Carlson Companies (via Teams); T. Marino,
District 4 Planning Council - Dayton’s Bluff (via Teams); D. Napier,
Mayor - West St. Paul (via Teams); Y. Robinson, City of St. Paul; D.
Schaab, District 5 - Payne Phalen;

MAC Staff: J. Lewis, Community Relations Coordinator; C. Metcalfe, Assistant
Manager - Community Relations; B. Peterson, Airport Manager; M.
Ross, Director - Stakeholder Engagement;

Other: L. Reidt - SEH; J. Ronken, FAA; R. Ziegler, Recording Secretary; J.
Zunker, Advantage Court Reporting (via Teams)

1. Introduction and Roll Call
Chair Fure called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m.  Those present were invited to introduce
themselves.  There were a total of 16 participants.

A quorum of three User Representatives, two Public Representatives, and one Government
Representative was established.

User Representatives: J. Gadient, L. Gregg, L. Hinsperger,
Public Representatives: J. Fure, T. Marino, D. Schaab
Government Representatives: D. Napier, Y. Robinson

2. Consent Items
a. Approval of Meeting Minutes: October 15, 2024
b. STP Aircraft Noise Complaints and Operations Summary
Chair Fure opened a discussion of the consent agenda items.

Representative Napier moved and Vice Chair Gregg seconded to: 
Approve the consent agenda items as presented.  
No further discussion was had. 
The motion passed by unanimous vote. 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 2 
3. Business Items

a. Approval of Draft Bylaws 2025
Ms. Lewis reviewed the history and a brief summary of the proposed bylaws changes,
including the reasons for the proposed changes.  She noted that the most substantive
changes relate to the membership makeup of the Council.

Chair Fure asked for clarity as far as what motion was being sought. 

Ms. Lewis explained that a motion could be to change the full set of bylaws as proposed.  
She noted that the full bylaws draft was included in the meeting packet. 

Representative Schaab inquired regarding use of the word “staff” and what that verbiage 
means for voting purposes, reporting purposes, and for general delineation of power.  He 
sought confirmation that use of the word “staff” is simply referring to a downstream 
reporting structure. 

Ms. Lewis clarified that MAC staff does not vote and that all voting power rests with the 
Chair, Vice Chair, and Representatives.  She agreed that the reference to “staff” is 
administrative in nature. 

Representative Schaab noted that the document had some missing punctuation. 

Ms. Lewis and Mr. Peterson commented that, after Council approval, the document would 
be reviewed for formatting and punctuation. 

Representative Schaab inquired whether there would be another approval vote after that 
final go-through. 

Ms. Lewis indicated that there would not be another vote. 

Chair Fure sought confirmation that the major changes related to the membership makeup 
of the Council and that other proposed changes are more technical and less substantive in 
nature. 

Ms. Lewis agreed that his understanding of the proposed changes was correct. 

Representative Marino noted appreciation for the work done on the bylaws and for the 
proposed increase to community member representation. 

Chair Fure called for any further discussion or questions and, hearing none, called for a 
motion. 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 3 

 

Vice Chair Gregg moved and Representative Marino seconded to: 
Approve the 2025 Draft Bylaws as presented.  
No further discussion was had. 
The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

 
b. Approval of STP Noise Abatement Best Practices 
Ms. Lewis gave a brief history of the best practices document and explained that the name 
change was made to avoid conflicts with other FAA regulations and guidance.  She reviewed 
the document’s six main bullet points: Takeoff and Approach, Traffic Patterns, Maintenance 
Run-ups, Helicopter Operations, Nighttime Operations (2200-0700), and the Fly Neighborly 
Guide.  She indicated that the changes being proposed are intended to better coordinate 
with FAA recommendations, standardize language, standardize practices across the MAC 
system, and add the Fly Neighborly Guide. 
 
Representative Schaab asked whether the move away from using terms like “planning” and 
“procedure” to “best practices” allowed more wiggle room for remaining compliant. 
 
Ms. Lewis answered that the change is to avoid conflict with existing FAA definitions and 
terms. 
 
Representative Schaab noted that noise abatement discussion is often human-driven.  He 
inquired whether or not any studies have occurred regarding the impacts on nonhuman 
species of airport noise. 
 
Mr. Peterson stated that he was unaware of any long-term study on that subject other than 
more general environmental studies, which wildlife is a part of.  He expressed willingness to 
double-check to see if studies like that have previously occurred. 
 
Representative Schaab noted that  human-derived complaints often come from particular 
people and that reporting from other species may be likewise not uniformly received. 
 
Ms. Reidt said that the environmental process typically comes after the planning study and 
specified that noise and wildlife are both part of the environmental reviews.   

 
Representative Schaab inquired about the environmental impact that the airport has on 
landscape and native foliage.  He asked whether there was any effort to replace non-native 
species and foliage with native species to better harmonize with the environment.  
 
Ms. Ross indicated that the long-term planning process is just starting to look into what 
needs the airport might have.  She informed the Council that there is environmental 
analysis after the long-term plan is completed and that both processes include public 
engagement.  She further commented that there are no thresholds of significance 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 4 

 

established for impacts on nonhuman species, which makes evaluation and comparison 
more difficult as there are no standard measurable metrics currently established. 
 
Representative Marino noted that passage of the cumulative impacts law in 2023 may 
impact future environmental work and/or set standards.  He inquired whether or not any 
long-term plan could be reopened or whether it would be locked in. 
 
Ms. Ross answered that the environmental review is a joint federal-state process and that 
all metrics and criteria put in place by a regulatory agency will be followed.  She noted that 
the process won’t change but that the methodology or levels of significance determined to 
be appropriate for assessment and disclosure will be followed. 
 
Chair Fure indicated that safety always has to be the first priority. 
 
Mr. Ronken concurred that safety is always the biggest concern.  He recommended adding 
additional references to clarify that the traffic pattern guidance only applies when the air 
traffic control tower is not in operation.  He suggested adding such language to the 
document’s introduction and/or the beginning of the traffic pattern section for increased 
clarity and to avoid confusion.  He inquired regarding the guidance for turbine-powered 
aircraft and whether it replaced current guidance or was new in the best practices. 
 
Ms. Lewis explained that there was not previous guidance specific to turbine-powered 
aircraft and that it came about because of changes made in the AIM and other documents. 
 
Ms. Lewis and Mr. Ronken discussed altitudes listed in the document, including topics of 
turbine-powered aircraft, ground elevation, and potential conflicts with MSP airspace.  
 
Representative Gadient commented that altitude calculation issues could also affect 
departures.    
 
Mr. Ronken noted that care is needed to avoid potential conflicts with MSP Bravo airspace. 

 
Ms. Ross clarified the meaning of terms being used. 
 
Mr. Ronken discussed the different airspaces and their requirements and controls. 
 
Chair Fure inquired if the group wanted to discuss further revisions to the best practices. 
 

Representative Schaab made a motion that the STP Noise Abatement Best 
Practices be withheld from current ratification and that it be revised for review 
and approval at a later date so the discussed concerns could be addressed.   
[Motion later amended.  See page 7.] 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 5 

 

 
Representative Schaab noted wanting to ensure that the concerns were addressed and the 
information harmonized to avoid any potential negative outcomes. 
 
Chair Fure stated that the motion being made is to request that the document be revised 
and brought back to the Council at a later date. 
 

Representative Gadient seconded the motion. 
 
Ms. Lewis inquired as to whether it was only the discussed issues that would need to be 
changed in the document. 
 
Chair Fure stated that, if so, it possibly could be approved by a vote today with the noted 
changes suggested by the Council. 
 
Ms. Ross added that a future vote on the matter could be done via email. 
 
Ms. Lewis inquired as to whether any further changes were being requested at this time. 
 
Chair Fure asked whether the current motion would need to be withdrawn and whether 
anyone had further information or feedback on the topic. 
 
Representative Gadient inquired regarding the intent of the turbine-power aircraft 
guidance. 
 
Ms. Lewis clarified her understanding that its intent was to apply to fixed-wing aircraft. 
 
Representative Gadient noted his assumption that helicopters would fall under best 
practices for propeller-driven aircraft.   
 
Ms. Lewis proposed removing specific numerical altitude references and instead using 
“traffic pattern altitude” to avoid confusion or potential conflicts.    
 
Mr. Ronken agreed that such a change would be beneficial. 
 
Ms. Lewis further clarified her suggested revision to eliminate the numerical altitude 
references. 
 
Ms. Ronken again agreed with Ms. Lewis’s suggested change. 
 
Representative Schaab highlighted the difficulties for those less familiar with the rules and 
regulations in evaluating the information to ensure compliance standards are met.  He 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 6 

 

noted his chief concern would be any potential computational errors.  He questioned if 
there may be a need for a deeper dive into the document to ensure it is error-free. 
 
Ms. Lewis clarified that, while only some specific altitudes were listed on the slide, all the 
information was provided in the packet.  She indicated that she would be happy to make 
the identified changes and discuss further suggestions now or also to give the Council more 
time to review and comment.  The original review deadline was 12/31/24, but she 
suggested 6/30/25 for another deadline and that the group could then further discuss at 
the September meeting. 
 
Representative Schaab noted his concern that any traffic pattern references that occur in 
the document be accurate and consistent.   
 
Mr. Ronken discussed the traffic pattern section, specifically regarding the use of Runway 4 
and landing/departure locations, and inquired regarding the intent of that provision.   
 
Ms. Lewis responded that the intent of the provision is to maximize use of as much of the 
runway as possible.  She indicated she would be happy to receive suggestions for rewording 
for clarity if needed. 
 
Mr. Ronken inquired whether the word “arrivals” was necessary in Section D of the traffic 
pattern section. 
 
Ms. Lewis clarified the suggestion and proposed that Item D be changed to “Use full length 
of runway for departures; avoid stop and go operations and avoid intersection takeoffs.”   
 
Mr. Ronken agreed that would fix his concern. 
 
Chair Fure called for further questions or comments and sought clarification on the exact 
motion that had been made. 
 
Ms. Ziegler repeated the motion made by Representative Schaab. 
 
Mr. Peterson proposed using the May 20 airport tour date as a time when the revised 
document could be reviewed and potentially voted upon.   
 
Chair Fure agreed that would be a workable option. 
 
Representative Schaab sought clarity about motion procedure. 

 
Chair Fure suggested that Representative Schaab could modify his motion. 
 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 7 

 

Representative Schaab modified his original motion as follows: that the document be 
withheld from current ratification and that a revised version be prepared for later review 
to occur on May 20. 
Representative Gadient seconded the motion as revised. 
 
Ms. Lewis restated the motion to be voted upon. 
 
Mr. Peterson sought clarity on the May 20 date being added to the motion. 
 
Ms. Ziegler indicated that the minutes would reflect the added date. 
 
Chair Fure called for further questions or comments, and there were none at this time.  He 
then called for a vote. 

 
The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

4. Information Items 
a. Airport Manager Update 
Mr. Peterson, Airport Manager, gave an update regarding the 14/32 Runway construction 
coming up from June 2 through August 9, depending on weather.  He added that nighttime 
closures will be needed at least 30 days after the initial closures for runway grooving.  He 
reviewed how updates would be provided as the construction proceeds. 
 
Representative Napier asked for clarification of the date of the airport tour. 

 
Mr. Peterson and Ms. Ross clarified the date is May 20 and that a reminder will be sent out.   
 
Mr. Peterson then gave brief additional information regarding the airport tour. 
 
Mr. Peterson noted that the bid opening for construction work for Taxiway Bravo, Eaton 
Street, and edge lighting had occurred today.  He stated that construction will happen in the 
July timeframe and that more updates will be forthcoming. 
 
Representative Schaab asked about any potential outpouring of traffic onto city streets 
resulting from the airfield construction projects. 
 
Mr. Peterson clarified that some traffic impact is expected but that there are plans in place 
to help mitigate some of the truck traffic impacts. 
 
Representative Schaab asked whether there were any planned road closures. 
 
Mr. Peterson answered that the impact was not expected to include closures. 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 8 

 

 
Mr. Peterson and Ms. Reidt discussed the history of maintenance on the runway. 
 
Mr. Peterson noted that the tenant appreciation barbecue is scheduled for September 17 
from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m.  He then reviewed the 14/32 construction map, including 
information regarding the planned phases, laydown areas, and contractor locations. 
 
Representative Schaab inquired about a St. Paul Art Collective email regarding an upcoming 
installation at the airport. 
 
Chair Fure and Mr. Peterson both stated they were unaware of an airport event and that it 
may be referring to an installation at the restaurant.  Mr. Peterson said that he would look 
into it further to ensure that all were properly informed regarding any potential event or 
installation. 
 
Chair Fure called for further questions or comments, and there were none at this time. 

 
b. Annual STP Sound Study Update (2025) 
Ms. Ross gave a brief history and introduction to the sound study, which has typically been 
done in August each year.  She informed the Council that a change is being made this year 
from a mobile study method with physical monitoring equipment in the field to a modeling 
study method and noted that they will try to avoid any construction period to give a more 
accurate snapshot.  She stated that results will be prepared and shared when available, 
hopefully by the fall meeting. 
 
Representative Schaab asked about the possibility of doing the study before construction 
begins. 
 
Ms. Ross agreed that May or April could be options and that August has historically been 
used to better compare results from year to year.  
 
Representative Schaab stated that, because there’s already a change to the study method, 
maybe a timing change could be appropriate as well. 
 
Ms. Ross indicated that, if the Council prefers, the study could be moved into May and then 
the report could be completed by the September meeting. 
 
Ms. Lewis highlighted the additional flexibility allowed with the modeling study method. 
 
Ms. Ross clarified that no motion would be needed to change the study timing. 
 
Chair Fure called for further questions or comments, and there were none at this time.  He 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 9 

 

stated that the study will be moved up to occur in May. 
 

5. Public Comment Period 
Chair Fure introduced the public comment period and reminded attendees of the ground 
rules for public comment.  There were no public comments. 

 
6. Member Announcements 

Ms. Ross reminded the Council that the first meeting of the Stakeholder Advisory Panel for 
longer-term planning will be held May 13 from 1 p.m. to 3 p.m.  The panel will be convened 
approximately three times over 12 to 18 months, and there will be events to inform the 
public about the process and share outcomes of the plan.   
 
Chair Fure called for further questions or comments, and there were none at this time.  He 
then inquired regarding the public events. 
 
Ms. Ross noted that all members of the Council are invited, as well as additional entities.  
She discussed that no voting occurs, so any additional or alternate representatives would 
also be welcome to participate to get input and perspectives of tenants and community 
members and to foster a robust process. 
 
Representative Schaab inquired regarding whether meeting locations within the 
communities may be better for public engagement.  He asked if greater effort could be 
made to present at district council meetings to foster ground-level community engagement 
and give the citizenry a chance to voice concerns and be informed. 
 
Ms. Ross indicated that has been done in the past and that she would welcome the 
opportunity to do so again. 
 
Representative Schaab discussed communication between the stakeholders and that it 
needs to be both ways, although he noted that the timelines of differing groups can be 
difficult to sync up. 
 
Ms. Ross confirmed that she would keep all stakeholders informed.  She stated that the 
public events utilize the lure of seeing the airports as a draw for more public engagement. 
 
Representative Schaab discussed wanting to make it more of a draw and also wanting to 
find ways to most effectively engage the public. 
 
Ms. Ross noted that historic attendance has been best at the airport sites as opposed to 
other locations.  She expressed that she would be happy to come to any location to present 
and give further information.   
 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
April 15, 2025 

Page 10 

 

Representative Schaab inquired about notice for such opportunities. 
 
Ms. Ross expressed that the MAC wants to take every opportunity to get feedback and keep 
all stakeholders informed. 
 
Chair Fure thanked Ms. Ross and Representative Schaab for their discussion and positive 
suggestions.  He then called for further questions or comments, and there were none at this 
time. 

 
7. Review Meeting Schedule 2025 

Chair Fure reminded the Council of the upcoming schedule, including the May 20 date for 
the airport tour and further discussion of the best practices document and the September 
16 date for the fall meeting. 

 
8. Adjournment 

Chair Fure adjourned the meeting at 4:19 p.m. 
 
 



1 
St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 

DRAFT Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, May 20, 2025, at 3:00 p.m. 

644 Bayfield Street, St. Paul, MN  55107 
St. Paul Downtown Airport (STP) Terminal Building 

Call to Order 
A special meeting of the St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council (DAAC) was held Tuesday, 
May 20, 2025, at the STP Terminal Building.  In attendance were: 

Representatives: J. Carroll, St. Paul Flight Center; J. Fure, District 17 Planning Council -
Capitol River; L. Gregg, Best Jets International; P. Martineau, At-Large
Airport User; D. Napier, Mayor - West St. Paul; T. Rehkemp, Hubbard;

MAC Staff: R. Anderson, Manager - Community Relations; K. Fisher, Attorney; J.
Lewis, Community Relations Coordinator; C. Metcalfe, Assistant
Manager - Community Relations; B. Peterson, Airport Manager;

Other: J. Ronken, FAA; R. Ziegler, Recording Secretary.

1. Introduction and Roll Call
Co-Chair Fure called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m.  Those present introduced
themselves.  There were a total of 13 participants present.

A quorum of two User Representatives and two Community Representatives was
established.

User Representatives: J. Carroll, L. Gregg, P. Martineau, T. Rehkemp
Community Representatives: J. Fure, D. Napier

2. Business Items
a. Approval of STP Noise Abatement Best Practices
Co-Chair Fure reviewed the agenda item and invited discussion on the new document draft.

Ms. Lewis summarized the action taken since the previous meeting to implement suggested 
changes into the new version.  She noted the final draft had been circulated and that the 
vote sought today would be whether to recommend the MAC move forward with publishing 
the final version and creating the Fly Neighborly Guide for the airport. 

Co-Chair Gregg clarified the formatting of the meeting materials regarding what changes 
were made. 

Co-Chair Fure called for any further questions or comments.  There were none at this time. 



St. Paul Downtown Airport Advisory Council 
May 20, 2025 

Page 2 

 

Co-Chair Gregg moved to accept the final draft of the STP Noise Abatement Best 
Practices document as written.  Representative Rehkemp seconded the motion.  
Co-Chair Fure called for any further discussion, and no further comments were 
made at this time. 

 
The motion was carried by unanimous vote of all present.*** 

 
2. Adjourn to Airport Tour 

Co-Chair Fure adjourned the meeting at 3:04 p.m. 
 
 

*** Votes to approve the STP Noise Abatement Best Practices in its final form were received by 
email before the meeting from: Jed Gadient, Airport User - Minnesota National Guard; Lane 
Hinsperger, At-Large Airport User; Phil Martineau, At-Large Airport User; Dillon Paul, Airport 
User - Signature; Damien Schaab, District 5 Planning Council (Payne Phalen); and Kyle Schmaltz, 
Airport User - Signature. 

 
 



2  QUARTER 2025

Metropolitan Airports Commission (MAC)
Reliever Airport Operations and Noise Complaint Report

ND

MIC
12.3%

LVN
11.8%

21D
10.2%

ANE
15.8%

STP
10.2%

FCM
39.6%

AIRCRAFT OPERATIONS

21D
63.4%

ANE
3.16%

FCM
28.7%

MIC
1.79%

STP
1.66%
LVN
1.28%

NOISE COMPLAINTS



Lake Elmo Airport (21D) 2  QUARTER 2025

COMPLAINTS

2025 5,349
COMPLAINTS

12
LOCATIONS

186
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

9
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

2024 7,398
COMPLAINTS

22
LOCATIONS

393
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

11
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

COMPLAINT
DESCRIPTORS

OPERATIONS

2025 2024

10,171
OPERATIONS

136
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

10,945
OPERATIONS

201
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

AIRCRAFT TYPE OPERATIONS % COMPLAINTS %

JET 0 0% 26 0.5%

HELICOPTER 125 1.2% 53 1%

MILITARY 0 0% 1 0%

NOT-CORRELATED 0 0% 3 0.1%

PISTON 9,889 97.2% 5,197 97.2%

TURBO-PROP 54 0.5% 42 0.8%

UNKNOWN 103 1% 27 0.5%

RUN-UP 0 0% 0 0%

ND

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
EARLY-LATE

EXCESSIVE NOISE

FREQUENCY

LOW

GROUND NOISE

RUN-UP

HELICOPTER

OTHER

STRUCTURAL DISTURBANCE

PERCENT

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

1000

2000

3000

2023 2024 2025

C
O
M
PL
A
IN
TS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

1000

2000

3000

4000

2023 2024 2025

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S



Lake Elmo Airport (21D) - COMPLAINTS HEATMAP

Locations
1-3

4-5

6-10

11+

 Leaflet

https://leafletjs.com/
https://leafletjs.com/


Anoka County-Blaine (Janes Field) Airport (ANE) 2  QUARTER 2025

COMPLAINTS

2025 267
COMPLAINTS

20
LOCATIONS

135
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

10
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

2024 249
COMPLAINTS

17
LOCATIONS

90
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

8
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

COMPLAINT
DESCRIPTORS

OPERATIONS

2025 2024

15,802
OPERATIONS

1,151
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

17,878
OPERATIONS

1,372
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

AIRCRAFT TYPE OPERATIONS % COMPLAINTS %

JET 635 4% 10 3.7%

HELICOPTER 1,008 6.4% 75 28.1%

MILITARY 6 0% 2 0.7%

PISTON 13,143 83.2% 145 54.3%

TURBO-PROP 930 5.9% 30 11.2%

UNKNOWN 80 0.5% 5 1.9%

RUN-UP 0 0% 0 0%

ND

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
EARLY-LATE

EXCESSIVE NOISE

FREQUENCY

LOW

GROUND NOISE

RUN-UP

HELICOPTER

OTHER

STRUCTURAL DISTURBANCE

PERCENT

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

50

100

2023 2024 2025

C
O
M
PL
A
IN
TS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

2000

4000

6000

2023 2024 2025

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S



Anoka County-Blaine (Janes Field) Airport (ANE) - COMPLAINTS HEATMAP

Locations
1-3

4-5

6-10

11+

 Leaflet

https://leafletjs.com/
https://leafletjs.com/


Flying Cloud Airport (FCM) 2  QUARTER 2025

COMPLAINTS

2025 2,423
COMPLAINTS

49
LOCATIONS

467
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

23
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

2024 1,385
COMPLAINTS

44
LOCATIONS

274
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

28
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

COMPLAINT
DESCRIPTORS

OPERATIONS

2025 2024

39,636
OPERATIONS

1,759
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

32,178
OPERATIONS

1,829
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

AIRCRAFT TYPE OPERATIONS % COMPLAINTS %

JET 3,390 8.6% 196 8.1%

HELICOPTER 1,585 4% 28 1.2%

NOT-CORRELATED 0 0% 2 0.1%

PISTON 32,752 82.6% 2,070 85.4%

TURBO-PROP 1,893 4.8% 127 5.2%

UNKNOWN 16 0% 0 0%

RUN-UP 0 0% 0 0%

ND

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
EARLY-LATE

EXCESSIVE NOISE

FREQUENCY

LOW

GROUND NOISE

RUN-UP

HELICOPTER

OTHER

STRUCTURAL DISTURBANCE

PERCENT

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2023 2024 2025

C
O
M
PL
A
IN
TS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

5k

10k

15k

2023 2024 2025

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S



Flying Cloud Airport (FCM) - COMPLAINTS HEATMAP

Locations
1-3

4-5

6-10

11+

 Leaflet

https://leafletjs.com/
https://leafletjs.com/


Airlake Airport (LVN) 2  QUARTER 2025

COMPLAINTS

2025 1
COMPLAINTS

1
LOCATIONS

0
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

0
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

2024 2
COMPLAINTS

2
LOCATIONS

0
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

0
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

COMPLAINT
DESCRIPTORS

OPERATIONS

2025 2024

11,831
OPERATIONS

317
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

10,696
OPERATIONS

340
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

AIRCRAFT TYPE OPERATIONS % COMPLAINTS %

PISTON 11,604 98.1% 1 100%

HELICOPTER 58 0.5% 0 0%

JET 51 0.4% 0 0%

TURBO-PROP 69 0.6% 0 0%

UNKNOWN 49 0.4% 0 0%

RUN-UP 0 0% 0 0%

ND

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
EARLY-LATE

EXCESSIVE NOISE

FREQUENCY

LOW

GROUND NOISE

RUN-UP

HELICOPTER

OTHER

STRUCTURAL DISTURBANCE

PERCENT

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2023 2024 2025

C
O
M
PL
A
IN
TS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

2023 2024 2025

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S



Airlake Airport (LVN) - COMPLAINTS HEATMAP

Locations
1-3

4-5

6-10

11+

 Leaflet

https://leafletjs.com/
https://leafletjs.com/


Crystal Airport (MIC) 2  QUARTER 2025

COMPLAINTS

2025 151
COMPLAINTS

13
LOCATIONS

22
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

7
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

2024 339
COMPLAINTS

7
LOCATIONS

27
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

3
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

COMPLAINT
DESCRIPTORS

OPERATIONS

2025 2024

12,320
OPERATIONS

284
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

9,816
OPERATIONS

391
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

AIRCRAFT TYPE OPERATIONS % COMPLAINTS %

HELICOPTER 145 1.2% 1 0.7%

PISTON 12,086 98.1% 150 99.3%

JET 4 0% 0 0%

TURBO-PROP 69 0.6% 0 0%

UNKNOWN 16 0.1% 0 0%

RUN-UP 0 0% 0 0%

ND

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
EARLY-LATE

EXCESSIVE NOISE

FREQUENCY

LOW

GROUND NOISE

RUN-UP

HELICOPTER

OTHER

STRUCTURAL DISTURBANCE

PERCENT

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

200

400

600

2023 2024 2025

C
O
M
PL
A
IN
TS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

2023 2024 2025

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S



Crystal Airport (MIC) - COMPLAINTS HEATMAP

Locations
1-3

4-5

6-10

11+

 Leaflet

https://leafletjs.com/
https://leafletjs.com/


St Paul Downtown Holman Field (STP) 2  QUARTER 2025

COMPLAINTS

2025 140
COMPLAINTS

25
LOCATIONS

35
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

14
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

2024 129
COMPLAINTS

18
LOCATIONS

23
NIGHTTIME COMPLAINTS

6
NIGHTTIME HOUSEHOLDS

COMPLAINT
DESCRIPTORS

OPERATIONS

2025 2024

10,242
OPERATIONS

878
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

9,701
OPERATIONS

930
NIGHTTIME OPERATIONS

AIRCRAFT TYPE OPERATIONS % COMPLAINTS %

JET 2,022 19.7% 40 28.6%

HELICOPTER 2,287 22.3% 44 31.4%

PISTON 4,623 45.1% 31 22.1%

TURBO-PROP 1,306 12.8% 25 17.9%

UNKNOWN 4 0% 0 0%

RUN-UP 0 0% 0 0%

ND

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
EARLY-LATE

EXCESSIVE NOISE

FREQUENCY

LOW

GROUND NOISE

RUN-UP

HELICOPTER

OTHER

STRUCTURAL DISTURBANCE

PERCENT

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

20

40

60

80

2023 2024 2025

C
O
M
PL
A
IN
TS

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
0

1000

2000

3000

4000

2023 2024 2025

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S



St Paul Downtown Holman Field (STP) - COMPLAINTS HEATMAP

Locations
1-3

4-5

6-10

11+

 Leaflet

https://leafletjs.com/
https://leafletjs.com/

	DRAFT daac agenda 9-16-2025
	DRAFT DAAC Meeting Minutes 4.15.2025
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes

	DRAFT DAAC Meeting Minutes 5.20.2025
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes


